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The following e-filed documents, listed by NYSCEF document number (Motion 001) 2, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12,
13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18

were read on this motion to/for ARTICLE 78 (BODY OR OFFICER)

Upon the foregoing documents, the decision and order of this Court is as follows.

After an in camera inspection, the Court finds that the respondent had a reasonable basis
for denying most of the disputed records, thus attorney’s fees are not warranted. Accordingly, it
is hereby

ORDERED that respondent is directed to disclose fourteen pages as marked by the Court;
and it is further

ORDERED that respondent is directed to retrieve the documents from the Part 11 Clerk
within 10 days from the date of this Order; and it is further

ORDERED that any relief not otherwise addressed is denied.
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From: Bauza, Maribm

To: Alvin Bragg; ; Stockdale, Jordan; !
Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Virtual Criminal Justice Forum -Tuesday 3/28 @5pm
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:23:04 PM

From: New York State Council of Churches <office@nyscoc.org>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Bragg, Alvin <BraggA@dany.nyc.gov>

Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Virtual Criminal Justice Forum -Tuesday 3/28 @5pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phush@oti.nyc. gov as an attachment (Click the More button, then forward as attachment).

Dear Alvin

We are getting down to the wire on budget negotiations in Albany. The budget is due on April 1st. We will be keeping you posted frequently as budget
negotiations continue. The Council is partnering with he Hudson Catskill Housing Coalition to discuss the criminal justice reform legislation being
considered this session. We are also taking action around Climate legislation. Today is Climate Action Lobby Day where you can leam about the issues

and how you can influence your legislators.

You are invited to a Zoom Meeting on Criminal Justice Reform When: Mar 28, 2023 05:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

PLEASE COME TO THE FAITH-BASED CLIMATE JUSTICE LOBBY DAYS

Monday, March 27 (1:00 - 5:00) & Wednesday, March 29 (10:00 - 4:00)



Virtual and In-Person Meetings
Support Including in the State Budget:
Make Polluters Pay Climate Superfund Act (S.2129/A.3351) &
All-Electric Building Act (S.562A/A.920A)

For more information, see attached Bill Memos

Please click below to fill out the Sign Up Form

Please fill out this form to let us know if you can join Zoom meetings or in-person meetings,
which of the one-hour time slots you can do on Monday (1:00 to 5:00 )

and/or Wednesday, (10 to 4:00) and your contact information.

You will receive Talking Points, Your Team Schedule, and

Bill Memos by this Sunday.

Sponsored by: New York State Council of Churches, Justice Promoters of Leadership Council of Women Religious,
Interfaith Climate Justice Community, Rivers & Mountains GreenFaith, Mercy Justice Team, Creation Care
Committee of the First Reformed Church of Schenectady, Kingston Interfaith Council, Reformed Church of
Schenectady, Riverside-Salem United Church of Christ of Grand Island and more.

If your group wants to co-sponsor the event, help with outreach, or has questions contact Anne Rabe, NYPIRG, at

2oy pirg.org or call 513-560 ] Thanks.

Take Action

Submit Public Comment on The Biden Administration’s Proposed Asylum Ban by Today, March 27th

In late February, the Department of Homeland Security and the Office for Immigration Review, Justice Department proposed a rule change that would,
in effect, impose an Asylum ban, like the one President Trump imposed during his term. This new rule, by placing new restrictions on the asylum
process, will effectively make it impossible for most people to seek asylum in the U.S. Those seeking asylum will be presumed ineligible unless:

» They schedule a time and place to appear at the border to request asylum by using CBP One App. This requires access to a digital device as
well as the means to reach the border at the assigned time.

« Apply for two-year humanitarian parole, but only if applicants are from certain designated countries. And — they must fly to the U.S. at their own
expense, have a valid passport, and have a sponsor who will support them financially. Even if parole is granted, though, it is temporary and does
not offer a pathway to citizenship.

e They must have first applied for asylum in a country through which they have traveled.

Any person seeking asylum who is unable to meet one of those conditions will be expelled from the U.S. without due process. While Trump-era
Asylum Ban was deemed illegal by a Federal Judge in the District of Columbia, this rule change also interferes with the internationally recognized right
to seek asylum.

Learn More and Take Action

The rule change has been condemned by faith leaders, human nights advocates and immigrant rights groups across the United States and
internationally. Read about the proposed rule change here and submit your public comment directly to the Federal Register.

Senl via ~ctuniebwerk ong To update your email address change your name or address or to stop recetving emails from New York State Councit of Churches, please Click i ¢



From: Lujan, Fernanda

To: COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS UNIT; Stockdale, Jordan; Tuttle, Emily; Eilson, Danielle; Meade, Michael; Ali.
lkram; Lawson, Sareve; Greene, Reqinald; Pennington, Hannah; Doran, Katie; Gilchrist, Beverly

Cc: Reiss, Meg; Sung, Chanterelle; Crawford, Sherene; McMahon, Shawn; Perez Stern, Alexandra; Karsevar, Hanna;
Ostbera, Mary; Warshawer, Andrew

Subject: DANY Community Engagement Snapshot 02.10

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 1:27:11 PM

Attachments: imageQ01.qif

Community Engagement Snapshot
February 10th, 2023

9:00 AM —9:45 AM Teen Dating Violence Presentation - Hj |
for Clim i
320 East 96th |Hannah Pennington | WASU Omar
Cyrille

10:30 AM —12:00 PM  Court Tour for Assembly Gateway School for

Technology
DANY| ADA Meaghan Dunigan | Liz

4:00 PM —5:00 PM CAPS Coalition Meeting
DANY | Deputy Chief Andy Warshawer, Deputy
Chief Shawn McMahon, Special Advisor
Christopher Conroy|Estelle, Jordan, Mike

Kind regards,

Fernanda Lujan

Unit Coordinator

Community Partnerships Unit

New York County District Attorney’s Office
1 Hogan Place, New York, New York 10013

0: (212) 335/

Subscribe to our newsletter here



DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK
BRIEFING

Inauguration of State Senator Robert Jackson

DATE: Saturday, February 4, 2023

TIME: 12:30 pm Doors Open | 1:00 pm Program Begins

LOCATION: IN-Tech Academy @ 2975 Tibbett Avenue Bronx, NY 10463
STAFFING: Joselinne Minaya

PURPOSE OF EVENT

The purpose of this event is to celebrate Senator Jackson’s third term and to recognize his
commitment to serving the people of New York. You are attending to show support for Senator
Jackson, who is a valuable partner.

BACKGROUND / OVERVIEW

This event will include musical and dance performances, guest speakers, and the Senator will
share his vision for the future of the newly drawn District 31. The Oath of Office will be
administered by the Majority Leader of the NYS Senate Andrea Stewart-Cousins.
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12:30 pm — Doors open



1:00 pm — Program begins

KEY PEOPLE

)

Robert Jackson, NY State Senator, 31% Senate District

Senator Jackson is Chair of Civil Service and Pensions.

Democrat & Working Families Party

Senator Robert Jackson has taken on difficult fights on behalf of New Yorkers and never
backed down: in his first elected position as School Board President where he launched
the Campaign for Fiscal Equity school funding lawsuit, walked 150 miles to Albany to
highlight the cause, and won a court judgment that awarded $16 billion for NYC public
schools; in his 12 years on the City Council where he sponsored the Small Business Jobs
Survival Act and fought for justice and equality; and now as a State Senator championing
public education, workers rights, climate justice, gun safety, and more. He knows how to
get things done and has a record to prove it.

Growing up in Northern Manhattan with eight brothers and sisters, times were often
tough. As a student at PS 186, he never dreamed that one day he would be a New York
State Senator. It was possible through hard work, perseverance, and the help of good
people in the community. Teachers like his track coach at Benjamin Franklin High
School, Irwin Goldberg, always played an important role. Mr. Goldberg pointed him in
the right direction, making sure he went to college, and that has made all the difference.
That’s why Senator Jackson has fought so hard to knock down barriers and to make sure
every child receives the best education possible.

As a Community School Board President, Robert Jackson filed a lawsuit against New
York State to fix an inequitable school funding distribution formula that was cheating
schools and undermining our children’s future. He walked 150 miles to Albany to bring
attention to the lawsuit and won a court judgment that awarded $16 billion for NYC
schools. As a result of this landmark decision and “for being a staunch advocate for
generations of New York City children, for never giving up on the belief that education is
a basic civil right, and for giving millions of city students a fighting chance,” NY1
honored Robert as “New Yorker of the Year”.



BILLS
1.
2.

3.
4.

Now

9.

In 2001, Robert Jackson was elected to the City Council—and was twice overwhelmingly
re-elected by the voters of his upper Manhattan district. Because of his experience,
commitment and leadership, he was chosen to Chair the Education Committee and Co-
Chair the Black, Latino, and Asian Caucus. On the City Council, Robert worked to make
sure every child got the best education we have to offer by helping to create more than
4,000 new openings for pre-K, fought to prevent thousands of teacher layoffs, and helped
start the Drop-Out Prevention Initiative. He worked to increase jobs and opportunities by
sponsoring a landmark NYC MWBE law and the Small Business and Jobs Survival Act,
and he helped create a community people-power training program cited as a national
model by the Clinton Global Initiative. He passed increased immigrant services, was an
early advocate for marriage equality, and a leader in combating bullying. He fought for
smart budget choices that kept senior centers, libraries and fire stations open. And he
worked to make our neighborhoods safer by getting guns off the street through partnering
with community groups, sponsoring Buy Back Programs, and advocating for stronger
state and federal legislation.

In 2015, Jackson was elected District Leader and help found the new, progressive,
grassroots Democratic Club, Uptown Community Democrats. Born and raised in
Manhattan, Robert and his family have lived in Washington Heights since 1975. He
attended New York City public schools and graduated from State University of New
York at New Paltz. He is married and a dedicated father of three daughters.

S333: Requires the inspection of non-fireproof buildings and compliance with the New
York city housing maintenance code and the New York city construction codes

S3600: Provides for certain death benefits to fire marshals employed by Nassau county
S181: Expands who may visit local correctional facilities

S3492: Relates to accidental disability retirement for uniformed court officers and peace
officers employed in the unified court system

S334: Relates to certain requirements regarding billing for electric services

S2544: Makes technical corrections to the practice of podiatry

S52393: Requires certain insurance carriers to certify that at least a majority of
prescription drug rebates are provided to patients at the point of sale

$2395: Provides for salary and benefits of managerial or confidential
employees

$2394: Relates to employee representation of state employees
designated managerial or confidential; repealer

10. S2396: Ensures zoning lot mergers do not create any new non-compliance with

applicable, pre-existing zoning regulations

11. 82397: Suspends all unnecessary travel to states that have discriminatory laws for access

to women's reproductive health services

12. S2055: Permits a residential tenant to utilize a security deposit to pay rent during a state

disaster emergency






Week of 02.04.23-02.10.23
Event/Meetings Total: 21
Presentations Total: 7

Meetings/Events with Borough-Wide Focus: (9)

* Meeting with Ted X CUNY | 02.06.23
Number of Community Attendees: 1 (Giselle)
o Giselle met with Ms. Deborah George, Director of Logistics and Engagement to discuss
DANY’s participation at the TEDX CUNY 2023 Conference. They discussed logistics about
the event and Giselle confirmed that DANY will be in attendance to table.

e Manhattan Sex Assault Task Force | 02.07.23
Number of Community Attendees: 35 (Chief Blumberg, Deputy Chief Lucey, Deputy Chief
Puzio, Deputy Chief Pennington, Haileselassie, Oliviero)
o This is a monthly meeting DANY Sex Crimes co-chairs with the advocacy community.
This month there was a presentation from the Kings County Forensic Fellowship
program.

e PAL & DANY: Play Street Planning | 02.07.23
Number of Community Partners: 2 (Jordan, Estelle, Courtney, Joselinne, Migdalia, Lexi)
o Met with Carlos Velasquez and Marcel Brathwaite to plan for DANY’s sponsorship of two
Play Streets, one in East Harlem and one in the Heights.
o Next Steps: 1) Migdalia to draft letter of intent, including amount of funding, 2)
Determine locations

e Downstate Coalition for Crime Victims Legislative Committee | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 25 (Deputy Chief Pennington, Senior Advisor Apparicio)
o This is a monthly meeting with members of Downstate to discuss legislative priorities
and get information about pending legislation. This month’s presentations were from
Brooklyn Defender Services on child welfare legislation and the Innocence Project on
post-conviction review and jailhouse informant legislation.

e Met Council Partnership Meeting | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 5 (EADA McNabney, Deputy Chief Pennington)
o This was a meeting with Chief Programming Officer and Program Directors to discuss
ways to partner with the organization through training and community engagement.
o Next Step: Hannah connected them with Estelle/CPU

e Manhattan Elder Abuse MDT Meeting |02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 20 (Chief Launay)
o This is the bi-weekly meeting of the Manhattan Elder Abuse multidisciplinary team
meeting, during which the collaborative discusses coordinated response to specific elder
abuse cases in the borough.



e Inside Criminal Justice Policy Presentation, Certificate Conferral | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 100 (DA Bragg, EADA Meg Reiss, EADA Sherene Crawford
ADA Morelli, Sareve, Liz)

o]

Participants from the IC) program presented their policy recommendations to DA Bragg,
DOC Commissioner and audience. Certificates were conferred and a special tribute was
given in memory of a participant who lost his life to gun violence shortly after his
release.

Some of the recommendations included guidelines for work release, second chance
sentences, and a proposal to create a condensed version of the ICJ course through Legal
Training at DANY. This would be for rookie ADAs and inmates who may not normally
choose to take part in the program.

¢ Uptown Youth Collective Meeting | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: ~ 20, (Brian, Imani)

O

During the meeting the group reintroduced their rapid referral system that will seek to
provide warm referrals to youth in need of services. The group listened to feedback
from the youth and community-based organizations to make the necessary tweaks
needed to be effective. One of the chair members also shared information about their
upcoming youth council and explained to the youth in the room the history of teens
being civically engaged and why it’s important. The group also informed the audience
that they have been in discussion with DANY regarding their violence prevention
initiative and look forward to meeting with DA Bragg on February 17th. Lastly, a
member of the steering committee proposed an idea to host an event centered around
bringing the community together to understand the issues that are going on within the
community and work towards solving the problem. Imani mentioned that our High
School Internship program is now opened to apply and provided flyers to the group to
share with the public.

e CAPS Coalition Meeting with DA | 02.10.23
Number of Community Attendees: 9 (DA Bragg, Jordan, Shawn, Mike, Estelle)

e}

Group provided verbal and written list of concerns regarding shoplifting. DA Bragg and
team shared the Office’s retail theft strategy and focus on addressing Discovery
requirements/capacity issues

Area Specific Meetings/Events: (12)

Lower East Side/Lower Manhattan: (2)

e Community Board 3 Social Services Providers Meeting | 02.06.2023
Number of Attendees: 15 (Kevin)

o]

Community Board 3 holds a quarterly meeting to organize the social services providers
that service SDR and Tompkins Square Park. The providers all expressed that they have
limitations with outreach to street homeless due to capacity. Kevin announced the
office’s RFP to provide funding to social service providers to increase their ability to
conduct outreach to mentally ill, homeless, and substance addicted people. Tompkins
Square Park has seen an inexplicable significant decrease in people in the park from
roughly 30-35 a day to around 5 or less. SDR park continues to have a high number of K2
selling and people shooting up at the park. The Parks Department conducts needle



sweeps each morning in the playground to ensure it is clean and safe for children. They
are concerned that people break into the park at night to use substances. Lastly, Henry
Street and Hamilton Madison House have established their new CONNECT programs
which sends outreach workers to connect with street homeless and mentally ill people
in the community to connect them to their organizations.

Community Board 2 District Service Cabinet Meeting | 02.09.2023
Number of Attendees: 20 (Kevin)

@)

Kevin attended this meeting and shared the Community Navigators RFP. The 6™ Precinct
shared that their crime numbers are up 30% week to date primarily due to grand
larcenies from unattended property and commercial burglaries overnight. The 1
Precinct also shared that their crime numbers are up due to grand larcenies. There were
no questions for the office.

East Village/Chelsea/Hell’s Kitchen/Midtown: (2)

UES / UWS: (0)

Community Board 5 Full Board Meeting | 02.09.2023
Number of Attendees: 20 (Kevin)

o]

Kevin attended this meeting and shared the Community Navigators RFP. The 6" Precinct
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

Mock Trial at MS 34 |02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: ~23, (ADA Grace Lunden, ADA Travis Holmes, ADA Dylan
Los Huertos, Imani, Ragiba, Frameli)

o

ADAs Grace Lunden, Travis Holmes, and Dylan Los Huertos met with the 2023 mock trial
participants at MS 34. They presented on the Arrest to Disposition process and talked
about their role as prosecutors. The students asked questions about the differences
between NYPD and prosecutors, Miranda Rights, and probable cause.

East Harlem: {4)

SNL Site Visits— Johnson Community Center | 02.04.23
Number of Community Attendees ~ 20 (Brian)

@]

Brian visited the Johnson Community Center run by Scan Harbor in East Harlem. During
the visit, Brian talked to the program manager to see how the program is doing, and he
mentioned that on average they see 10- 15 youth per session. On this evening, the
coach wasn’t there to facilitate sessions, so the youth were engaging in free play. Brian
asked about officers’ engagement and the program manager shared that some officers
are better than others, but they are happy to have them around. Brian mentioned
DANY’s high school internship and will and the program manager asked Brian to send
him the information so he can promote it within the center and in Wagner houses. Brian
sent the information over within the week and will look to follow-up with him next
week.



¢ District 4 Community Education Council Meeting |[02.08.23
Number of Community Attendees: ~60 (Imani)

o

Imani attended CEC 4’s monthly meeting. Topics discussed in the meeting addressed
some of the parents' concerns about petitions to open more charter schools in district
four, plans to remove the Young Women’s Leadership School from DOE district 4, and
discussions about budgeting for schoo! renovations in the distinct. Imani shared
information about the launch of the HSIP application. There were no questions about
the internship or public safety.

¢ Not Another Child Inc and DANY Meeting | 02.08.23
Number of Community Attendees: 4 (Estelle, Kevin, and Marco)

O

CPU with the Founder of Not Another Child, Oresa Napper Williams, and Justin to learn
more about the organization and its operations. CPU provided an overview of their work
to Ms. Williams and discussed potential collaborations. Some topics uplifted throughout
the meeting were youth engagement to prevent gun violence and potential SNL
collaborations.

Next Steps: Connect the group with Giselle and Brian for GVP and SNL; DA potentially
tour their office; Estelle will connect the group with DYCD.

¢ Community Board 11 Public Safety and Transportation Meeting | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 40 (Marco)

o]

Marco shared information about the 9 million Dollar RFP for Neighborhood Navigators
to address Mental Health and Substance Abuse, the new Mayoral partnership to
address illegal cannabis sales, and DANY’s High School Summer Internship Program. The
information was well received.

West/Central Harlem: (3)

e SNL Site Visit- Hansbrough Recreation Center | 02.04.23
Number of Community Attendees ~20, CPU: Brian

o]

Brian visited the Hansbrough Recreation Center SNL Program run by NYC Parks in
Central Harlem. During Brian's visit, he talked to both the lead coach and the program
manager to discuss how the program is doing. Both mentioned that the location was
unusually cold, and they were contemplating ending program early if there is a low
turnout. The youth kept coming so they decided to continue to host programming and
just had them play organized scrimmages to keep them moving to keep warm. The lead
coach used to work in SNL before for Lab Out Skillz so he mentioned that traditionally
they have the youth do two hours of drills and then two hours of organized competitive
play like they did it at Lab Out. He also mentioned that the program is looking to host
events for the youth to replicate the NBA All-Star Weekend since the NBA event is
scheduled to occur next week.

e 28 Precinct Community Council Meeting | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 75 (DA Bragg, Courtney)

@]

This meeting was well attended. No major issues for our office arose. DA Bragg was well
received by the leadership and attendees as he presented encouraging statistics on
crime in the area. A group of TAG student attended. One raised the importance of
treating mental health issues as a component of reducing violence. DA Bragg asked the



Harlem Director to introduce himself and speak on how DANY is looking forward to
working with young people, like TAG, to solve issues related to safety and crime.

¢ PSA 6 Community Council Meeting | 02.09.23
Number of Community Attendees: 60 (Courtney)
o This meeting was well attended. It was led by the council’s president, Diana Blackwell.
There were no major issues of concern. One emerging issue, brought to light by Captain
O’Hanlon, is the use of drill rap to instigate beefs and target other for killing. Our office
should keep an eye on this disturbing trend and be prepared to address it in the future if
necessary.
Information on HSIP and the Navigator’s’ RFP was distributed. Both were well received.
Flyers were left.

Heights / Inwood: (1)
¢ Inauguration of State Senator Robert Jackson | 02.04.23
Number of Community Attendees: approx. 200 (DA Bragg, Joselinne, Cliff, Estelle)

Community Presentations: (7)

e Brooklyn Law School Survivors Justice Project Student Presentation on Victim Interviewing |
02.06.23
Number of Community Attendees: 20 law students (Chief Jeanine Launay, Senior Advisor
Apparicio) |

e NY Presbyterian Hospital Domestic & Other Violence Emergencies (DOVE) Victim Advocate DV
Training | 02.07.23
Number of Community Attendees: 40 (ADA Phillips) |

e Teen DV Presentation at Urban Assembly School of Business for Young Women | 02.07.23
Number of Community Attendees: 20 (ADA Dunigan, Omar Cyrille)

o ADA Dunigan and Omar shared the Teen Dating Violence scenario with the students
which covers how students can identify cycles of abuse and resources for survivors. The
students did not ask questions about the scenarios but wanted to know more about
what ADA Dunigan does in her day-to-day work and the average salary of an ADA. We
are working with the school to schedule an Internet Safety/Cyberbullying presentation
for the students.

e Elder Abuse/Elder Scam Presentation at Mott Street Senior Center | 02.07.23
Number of Community Attendees 50 (Chief Launay)
o Chief Launay presented on common scams that target older adults. Some of the
audience members expressed their skepticism about these scams influencing New
Yorkers. Others shared their experiences hearing about these scams and how they've
avoided becoming a victim. There were no questions about the presentation.

* Teen Dating Violence at Millennium High School |02.08.23
Number of Community Attendees: 30 (Deputy Chief Pennington)



Deputy Chief Hannah Pennington and Kelsey Gallagher spoke with students about red
flags and abusive behavior in dating. The students read through the scenario, and some
share how they would react if they were in a similar situation. The students did not have
many gquestions about how the office handles these cases but engaged with the
material.

Teen Dating Violence at High School for Climate Justice | 02.10.23
Number of Community Attendees: 25 (Deputy Chief Pennington, Omar Cyrille)

@]

Deputy Chief Hannah Pennington and Omar spoke with 15 students about the Teen
Dating Violence scenario and had the students answer questions about the material.
The students seemed to understand the subject matter of manipulation and gaslighting.
They did not ask many questions except for a student that asked Deputy Chief
Pennington a question about sexual assault against children.

Court Tour for Urban Assembly Gateway School for Technology |02.10.23
Number of Community Attendees: ~25 (ADA Dunigan, Liz)
o ADA Dunigan spoke to 23 students about the arrest to disposition process and answered

questions about witness tampering, lying on the stand, and illegally obtained evidence.
ADA Dunigan talked a little about her career path, memorable cases she has worked on,
and answered questions from the students about her favorite part of her job. Liz gave
the students information on HSIP and the upcoming Resume Workshop. Afterwards, the
students sat in on misdemeanor arraignments.
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